
U R G E N T 

CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEF.S 
SYNDICAT CANADIEN DE LA FONCTION PUBLIQUE 

M E M O R A N D U M 
******************* 

British Columbia Regional Office 

# 105, 7535 - 6th Street 
Burnaby, B .C. 
V3N 3M2 

(604) 525-9231 
Te lex: 04-351470 

Jeff Rose 
National President 
President national 

Jean-Claude Laniel 
National Secretary-Treasurer 
Secretaire-tresorier national 

noit Doyo n 
.ike Dwnler 

Lucie Nich olson 
Tom O'Leary 
Jack Rodie 
General Vice-Presidents 
Vice-presidents generaux 

~. A01 

DATE: August 13 , 1986 

TO: President and Secretary 
All CUPE Locals in Metro Vancouver 

FROM: Peter J. Driedger 
Acting Regional Director - B.C. Region 

RE: ASSESSMENT MEETING NOTICE - SEPTEMBER 4 

A meeting of all Local Presidents and such other 
Officers as the Local Union wishes to have attend, 
will be held : 

Thursday, September 4, 1986 
at 4:00 p.m. 

at the Best Western Kings Inn 
5411 Kingsway, Burnaby. 

The purpose of this meeting is to inform all Local 
Unions with respect to the economic situation re-
sulting from the strikes/lockouts in the Okanagan 
and Powell River; the state of the Division strike 
fund; and the assessment on all B.C . locals to 
maintain the strike benefits . 

Sister Bernice Kirk, Secretary - Treasurer of CUPE -
B.C., will be in attendance to stress the urgency 
of ~his assessment and to answer your concerns. 

Your attendance is imperative . 
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